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Wayne N. Outten
WNO@outtengolden.com
Tel: (212) 245-1000

September 9, 2020

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Mexican Grill, Inc. v. Maxcimo Scott, et al.: No. 20-257

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on August
28, 2020, and the case was docketed on September 1, 2020. Respondent’s Brief in Opposition is
currently due on October 1, 2020. Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the
Rules of this Court, a 30-day extension to and including October 31, 2020, within which to file
the Brief in Opposition. This is Respondent’s first request for an extension.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with

any questions you may have.
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Wayne N/ Outten
Counsel of Record for Respondent

cc: Kannon K. Shanmugam (Counsel of Record for Petitioner)
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